
 

    STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 
 ADDENDUM #1 TO RFP NO. 2016-185 
 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: 8/19/2016              TIME OF BID OPENING: 12:00 NOON 
  
FOR: Performance Contracting Services for 28 Buildings in Concord, NH 
 
PLEASE SEE THESE ATTACHMENTS: 

 
 

o Q&A, Pre-Bid Conference 6/10/16 
o Sign-in Sheets, Pre-Bid Conference 6/10/16 

 
 

BID CONTACT: Karen Rantamaki, P.E. 
TEL. NO.: 603/271-2698 
 
NOTE:  IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS ADDENDUM, 

RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE 
REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE 
PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
BIDDER____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
    
_______________________________TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 

 
 



RFP 2016-185 Energy Saving Performance Contract for 28 Buildings in Concord, NH

Questions from June 10, 2016 Pre-Proposal Conference



1. Please clarify and expand on the back-up boiler requirement in RFP.

a.  The State is requiring boilers and or furnaces to provide heating for the buildings when the outside temperature is less than 40 degrees outside.  The boilers/furnaces need to be designed so that there is no one point of failure.  The full heating plant needs to be designed to maintain the required interior building temperatures at -20 degrees outside temperature.  The boiler/furnaces can be redundant or modular so that if a boiler or furnace fails the remaining boilers/furnaces can maintain a minimum of 55 degrees at -20 degrees Fahrenheit.  This does not disallow the use of other heating sources.

2. Can we look at/consider existing piping from steam plant to use in design?

a. The steam piping is under lease to Concord Steam and is not to be utilized as part of the ESCO proposals. The tunnels belong to the State and can be utilized where feasible.

3. Are central plants an acceptable heating solution?

a. Central plants may be proposed to the extent that they meet the requirements of the RFP. 

4. Will proposals require SHPO review?

a. The State Historic Preservation Office will be involved at the time a Contractor is selected. Proposals will be reviewed in accordance with the requirements of the RFP. SHPO will not be involved in the proposal review process.

5. Why have the weightings for metrics changed? Please explain.

a. [bookmark: _GoBack]The weightings for the scoring criteria where changed to allow the state to put more emphasis on the technical solution and the project team. 














